



AMINE AKROUIT

PowerPoint Presentation Designer,
Infographist

PROFILE

I am 25 year old PowerPoint presentation designer and infographist. I am a reliable, and energetic individual who enjoys interacting with others. I take pride in building strong customer relationships, and I am client focused. I have been recognized as being honest, responsible, and self motivated. I enjoy working in a fast paced environment. I am confident that my positive attitude, excellent interpersonal skills, and honesty will fulfill the requirements of any work position!

LANGUAGE

English	● ● ● ● ● ● ●
French	● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Arabic	● ● ● ● ● ● ●
German	● ● ● ● ● ● ●

SKILLS

PowerPoint	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Illustrator	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 85%;"></div></div>
Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 75%;"></div></div>
InDesign	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 50%;"></div></div>

EDUCATION

2009 - 2013

Pioneer School of Kairouan
High School Diploma - Sciences, Maths
Baccalaureate degree with an EXCELLENT remark (16.52 out of 20).

2013 - 2021 (Expected)

Faculty of Pharmacy of Monastir
Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm.D.)
Student with a passion for pharmacy community. I am seeking to gain experience in community setting. Not to mention that I am a hard working and a team oriented person with good communication skills.

2019

Kartago Network
Certification - Graphic Design and Infography
- Adobe Photoshop training: Processing images, web models, posters.
- Adobe Illustrator training : Mastering the tools of vector drawing (logos, flyers, business card ...)
- Adobe InDesign training: Creating complete, consistent, efficient production layouts and preparing them for printing and digital publishing.

CERTIFICATIONS

- Baccalaureate (French Educational System)

Tunisian Government - 2013

- Computer and Information Technology Certificate

Virtual University of Tunis (UVT) - 2015

- Graphic Design and Infography

Kartago Network - 2019

INTERESTS

- Web Development
- Photography
- DJing
- Travelling
- Sports
- Technology
- Reading
- Computing

E contact@amineakrout.tn

A 211, Ali Akrouit Pharmacy
Kairouan - Tunisia

P + 216 28 408 372

W <https://amineakrout.tn>

EXPERIENCE

2009 - 2012
SIS Smart Way

Word Processing & Office Automation

SIS Smart Way was an exciting experience for me as a beginner. I always appreciate the knowledge that I have received at this company. Office automation is the integration of office functions usually related to managing information. In fact, this experience made me know how to manage the basic activities of an office automation system.

2012 - Present
Upwork

PowerPoint Presentation Designer, Infographer

Top Rated PowerPoint designer with more than 52 jobs and 137 hours worked. Those 8 years of experience have given me the ability to create visually appealing content and the knowledge of presenting information in an eye-catching way. So, I can easily attract the viewers.

2019 - Present
Infinitely Big

PowerPoint Presentation Designer

Infinitely Big is a highly specialized agency, creating the World's Best PowerPoint for all the ways of communication. As a member of Infinitely Big, we expand on the infinite possibilities of PowerPoint to create award winning presentations, interactive event displays, interactive print guides, product demonstrations, videos and more.